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March 13, 2020 

 

To: Mayor Don Keil and Council Members 

        Steve Parker, City Manager 

 

From: Kimberly Allison 

             Sr. Admin. Asst. 

 

Re: Board and /or Committee Appointments 

 

 

The following board and /or committee appointments are up for your consideration of 

appointment.  This item will be submitted to City Council for consideration and 

approval at the March 17, 2020 meeting.  Should you have any questions please give me 

a call. 

 

Commission on The Arts 

 

Aaron Arguien   3-17-2020 to 12-31-2020 (1st Term) 

Michael DeLeon   3-17-2020 to 12-31-2020 (1st Term) 

Kelly Follis   3-17-2020 to 12-31-2020 (1st Term) 

 

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 

 

Brandon Allen  3/17/2020 to 12-31-2020 (1st Term) 

 

 

 

 


